Ref. No.: ITB/SEC/11/2016
Establishment of Adobe Enterprise Term License Agreement

Q&A

Question No. 1, Date: 4 May 2016

- How many licenses do you need?
- Is this a new or existing contract?

Answer No. 2, Date: 4 May 2016

- As per Annex C - Terms of Reference/Product requirements, we require:

O 312 x Acrobat DC Standard T1 and
O 42 x Creative Cloud ENT ALL MLP SW Subscription Only ALL 1S COMPLETE 0G

For your convenience, we amended Annex E - Pricing Format to reflect the quantity
requirements.

- This is a new Contract

Question No. 2, Date: 22 May 2016

a) What is quantity of the virtual servers which will be needed to be managed and how many
physical hosts are they spread at?

b) What is the quantity of the clients needed to be managed?
c) What kind of activities are included into the deploying and in which countries are involved?
d) Isit possible and realistic to perform all activities remotely?

Answer No. 2, Date: 23 May 2016

a) This information is not of importance, as we do not ask to manage any of the servers;

b) This information is not of importance, as we do not ask to manage any of the clients;

c) The taskis to create an automated deployment package of the 2 Adobe applications
requested. The installation routine must include automated de- and installation for
upgrades. The countries are not of concern as this will be a global package, unique across
OSCE. There will be a test computer group and a final deployment group;

d) Most likely not, but creating the scripts for SCCM can be done offline, adding it to our
environment must be done on-site.

END.



